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MEMORANDUM • government of canada

TO Indian Affairs Branch

FROM Superintendent - Fort Smith^Undian Agency

YOUR fcjLE No: 140/28-2JJT5 

OUR FILE No: 140/16-2

SUBJECT: Cancelled Cheques - Fort Smith Indian Agency DATE: Feb. 5/64
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Reference to your letter of January 24, 1964, 
concerning two cheques (C73165 and G32705) which were can­
celled.

Cheque #C73l65»s payable to Gilbertine Beaulieu 
#27 Chip Band dated March 14, 1961. This cheque has never 
been presented at the bank and our information is that it 
has been lost. Payments have been stopped at the bank.

Cheque #332705 payable to Isadore Jeremy #96 
Fitz/Smith Band dated March 6, 1963. This cheque is un­
claimed and has accordingly, been cancelled.
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Both the above are annuity cheques.

J. D. Leask.
Pffiric
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